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June 6, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/ﬁ/‘/w
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 347-32(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 347-32(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective

committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu'os Ma'dse!
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Introduced by: Benjamin J.F. Cruz;

AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NO. P10.9A-3-R19, IN THE
MUNICIPALITY OF DEDEDO FROM AGRICULTURE
(A) TO COMMERCIAL (C).

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the following lots
are as described below are hereby rezoned from Agriculture {A) to Commercial (C.):

.ot No. P10.9A-3-R19 in the municipality of Dededo, containing
2,282 square meters, referenced to map filed under Document No.
157FY95, C.T. Number 525752.

Section 2. Effective Date This provision contained herein shall take effect

immediately upon enactment of this Act.

Section 3. Severability [f any provision of this Act or its application to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity sha/l not affect other provisions
or applications of this Act which can be given effect without the invalid provision

or application and to this and to this end the provisions of this Act is severable.





